



ANA KAREN GALARZA

Stylist & Fashion Designer

Barcelona, Spain

(+34) 601214017

karengala.vi@gmail.com

about

I'm a 24 year old passionate fashion designer looking for new experiences and challenges.

As a recent graduate, I would love to be part of a team where I can apply all my knowledge and, at the same time, allow me to develop professionally.

I consider myself a creative and motivated mind, with ease of adaptation and ability to work in a team accustomed to working under pressure.

education

2015 - 2019

**University LCI -
Barcelona**

Bachelor's degree,
Fashion Design

skills

As a designer I have been able to work with many digital design, illustration and layout programs. Great knowledge of adobe, patter-making, fabrics and technical sheets.

Languages:

Spanish, English, Catalan

work experience

Uniqlo

November 2019 - Feb 2020.
Barcelona, Spain

Sales advisor

Customer services, reboxing, store layouts, stock control, fitting rooms.

Studio Atelier

September 2019 - Gen 2020.
Barcelona, Spain (mataró)

Fashion Design Intern

Design department - moodboards, technical sheets, contact with fabric and trimmings suppliers, samples showroom.

Off 080 Barcelona

June 2019
Barcelona, Spain

Memories of the future

Presentation of my first collection in the "Memories of the future" fashion show within the schedule of 080 Barcelona Fashion.

Lydia Delgado

February 2017 - Jun 2017.
Barcelona, Spain

Intern

Atelier and showroom assistant - Proto samples, pattern cutting, contact with suppliers, stylist, stock control, costumer services.

Eventum

Eventually
Barcelona, Spain

Congress & event hostess

Hostess and assistant for events and fashion shows. Desigual, Barcelona bridal fashion week, 080 Barcelona fashion, Cisco Live, WCLC, MWC...